
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Katharine Rosser  
John Nicoletti, Vice President 
Marjorie Renicker, President 
Desiree   Hastey 
Tracy Bishop Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
July 12, 2023     

Bobbi Abold
Deputy Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, July 12, 2023 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 APPROVAL OF JUNE 14, 2023, BOARD MEETING MINUTES - Pages 1-8
4.2 APPROVAL OF JUNE 21, 2023, BOARD MEETING MINUTES - Pages 9-12
4.3 APPROVAL OF JUNE 26, 2023, SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES - Pages 13-15

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

5.2 SCHOOL BOARD AUTHORIZATION FORM - Page 16 ACTION ITEM 

Education Code §42632 and 42633 sets out the requirements for the filing with the County 
Superintendent of Schools the verified signature of each person, including members of the Board 
authorized to sign orders for the Board. 



Recommend the Board authorize Bobbi Abold to sign warrants and orders drawn on the funds of the 
County Office of Education and School Districts. Each Trustee will record their verified signatures on 
the School Board Authorization form. 

5.3 REGISTRY OF PUBLIC AGENCIES ACTION ITEM 
UPDATED FILING – Pages 17-19

The governing body of a public agency is required, within 70 days after the commencement of the 
agency’s legal existence, to file a specified statement of facts about the agency with the Secretary of 
State. This information is also required to be updated within 10 days of a change to it. 

Recommend the Board appoint Bobbi Abold as Secretary/Clerk of the Board. 

5.4 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM 
COMPLAINTS - Page 20
Bobbi Abold 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
for April 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023, 4th Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION A-G ACTION ITEM 
COMPLETION IMPROVEMENT GRANT PLAN - Pages 21-22
Bobbi Abold 

A-G Completion Improvement Grant Program provides a funding allocation to school districts, county
offices of education and charter schools with 2020-21 grades 9-12 unduplicated pupil counts to increase
the number of students that graduate with A-G eligibility requirements completed for admission to the
California State University and the University of California.

Recommend the Board approve YCOE’s A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan. 

6.2 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Bobbi Abold - Pages 23-29

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold will share an update of the Educational Services Programs that 
are currently being offered to schools, districts, and the community in Yuba County.  

7. HUMAN RESOURCES

7.1 SALARY UPDATE FOR CLASSIFIED, CERTIFICATED, INFORMATION ITEM 
AND MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES - Pages 30-35
Mary Hang 

The Executive Director of Human Resources will give a salary update for Classified, Certificated, 
Management Employees. 



8. FISCAL SERVICES

8.1  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2023-06 ACTION ITEM 
AUTHORIZATION OF REPRESENTATIVE - Pages 36-37
Aaron Thornsberry 

The Board of Trustees is required to identify the County Representatives that will sign, submit, and 
certify documents and act as liaison with the Office of Public School Construction as staff to the State 
Allocation Board. 

Recommend the board adopt Resolution 2023-06 as presented. 

9. ADVANCED PLANNING

9.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
AUGUST 9, 2023 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

10. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 14, 2023 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on June 14, 2023, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Katharine Rosser, John Nicoletti, 
Marjorie Renicker, Desiree Hastey, and Tracy 
Bishop. 

Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS Hector Muñoz, Technology Services 
Support Tech, CSEA Chapter President, 
congratulated YCOE’s retirees. He gave a brief 
union negotiation update and shared his 
prospective on a recent Marysville Joint Unified 
School District Board meeting.  

Steve Brown introduced himself to the Board and 
announced his interest in the Yuba County 
Superintendent of Schools vacancy. He shared 
his past work experience. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Renicker directed Board members to 
the June 14, 2023, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 14, 2023, Agenda 
as presented.  
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Renicker directed board members to 
the June 14, 2023, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 14, 2023, Consent 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

4.1 Approval of April 24, 2023,  
Special Board Meeting Minutes 

4.2 Approval of May 10, 2023, Board 
Minutes 

 

MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

5. CLOSED SESSION 5.1 Student Interdistrict Attendance  
Appeal Closed Session Hearing –  
IAA 03-2023 
 

President Renicker cleared the room and called 
Interdistrict Attendance Appeal IAA 03-2023 
closed session to order at 4:41pm. 
 
President Renicker adjourned the closed session 
at 5:07pm. Members of the public returned to the 
room. 
 

5.2 Reconvene in Open Session 
Interdistrict Attendance Appeal – 
IAA 03-2023 
 

President Renicker reconvened in open session at 
5:23pm and announced that the Board has by 
board majority vote (3/5) voted to grant 
Interdistrict Attendance Appeal IAA 03-2023 
based on its merits. The parent(s) will receive 
formal notification of the Board’s decision. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:41pm 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
ADJOURNED: 5:07pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:23pm 
 
MOTION: To grant IAA 
03-2023 based on its 
merits 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/5) 
 

6. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    OFFICE  

6.1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Letter 
of Resignation from Superintendent 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
 

Dr. Francisco Reveles, Yuba County 
Superintendent of Schools, formally presented 
his letter of resignation to the Yuba County 
Board of Education. His resignation is effective 
July 1, 2023. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
MOTION: To 
acknowledge receipt of the 
letter of resignation from 
Dr. Francisco Reveles 
MOTION: Tracy Bishop 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

6.2 Review of Criteria and Procedures 
To fill Vacancy of Superintendent and 
Next Steps 
 

Executive Director of Human Resources Mary 
Hang reviewed the criteria and procedures to fill 
the vacancy of Superintendent of Schools. She 
presented education code and policy information 
for the Board’s consideration.  
 

6.3 Presentation of Joint Proclamation for  
Sheila Olson 
 

On behalf of Superintendent Francisco Reveles, 
Ed.D., and the Yuba County Board of Education, 
Cynthia Soares presented a joint Proclamation for 
Sheila Olson.  
 

6.4 Presentation of Joint Proclamation for 
Bryan Boyes 
 

On behalf of Superintendent Francisco Reveles, 
Ed.D., and the Yuba County Board of Education, 
Caron Job presented a joint Proclamation for 
Bryan Boyes. 

 
6.5 SELPA Regional Program Transfers 
 

Yuba County SELPA Director Lora Gonzalez 
reviewed the Yuba County SELPA policies and 
procedures for SELPA regional program 
transfers. She addressed questions from the 
Board.  
 
Shelby Rider spoke about SELPA regional 
program transfers at Marysville Joint Unified 
School District (MJUSD) and a recent MJUSD 
Board meeting. 
 
Gerard Meyers spoke about SELPA regional 
program transfers at MJUSD. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

Hector Munoz spoke about SELPA regional 
program transfers at MJUSD. 

 
6.6 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 

the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

 
President Renicker shared information on the 
Very Special Arts program that she recently 
attended at Virginia School. 
 
Trustee Nicoletti shared his congratulations to 
Dr. Reveles. 
 

6.7 End of the Year Presentation  
 

Amy Nore shared an End of the Year video 
presentation. 
 

 

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 7.1 Public Hearing on the Proposed  
Local Control Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 
 

President Renicker called a Public Hearing to 
order at 7:07pm.  
 
It is required that a public hearing on the 
proposed LCAP of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 to be held. This time is 
designated for the public to ask questions or 
make comments concerning the LCAP. There 
were no questions or comments made from the 
public concerning the LCAP. 
 
Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold led a review 
of the Proposed Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024. She shared various 
goals within this proposed plan in collaboration 
with county partners to provide a continuum of 

 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
7:07pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



 

5 | P age  
  

instructional programs and comprehensive 
services for the Yuba County youth. 
 
Ms. Abold answered questions from the Board.  
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Hastey, dully 
seconded by Trustee Rosser, the public hearing 
was adjourned at 7:26pm. 
 

7.2 Harry P.B. Carden WASC  
Accreditation update 
 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold provided an 
update on the action by the Accrediting 
Commission for Schools, Western Association of 
Schools and Colleges (ACS WASC) at the 2023 
Harry P.B. Carden School visit.  
 
Ms. Abold responded to questions and received 
feedback from the Board.  
 

7.3 Yuba County Career Preparatory  
Charter School (YCCPCS) Local 
Indicators  
 

YCCPCS Principal Cynthia Soares reviewed the 
YCCPCS Local Indictors with the board. There 
were no questions. 
 

7.4 Yuba County Career Preparatory  
Charter School (YCCPCS) 2023-24 
LCAP/LCFF 
 

YCCPCS Principal Cynthia Soares reviewed the 
YCCPCS 2023-2024 Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) Budget Overview for 
Parents. There were no questions.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION: To adjourn the 
public hearing 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 7:26pm 
(5/5) 
 
 

5



 

6 | P age  
  

7.5 Yuba County Career Preparatory 
Charter School (YCCPCS) Dashboard 
Alternative School Status (DASS) 
Eligibility Criteria  

 
YCCPCS Principal Cynthia Soares presented the 
YCCPCS Dashboard Alternative School Status 
(DASS) Eligibility Criteria. She reviewed the 
information and addressed questions from the 
Board. 
 

7.6 Yuba-Sutter UPK Mixed Delivery  
Grant Board Presentation  
 

LPC/QCC Coordinator Tonya Byers reviewed 
the Yuba-Sutter UPK Mixed Delivery Plan. She 
presented information on how all four-year-old 
children and an increased number of at-promise 
three-year-old children in the county may access 
full-day learning programs, before kindergarten, 
that meet the needs of parents, including through 
partnerships with the universal preschool 
programs in the mixed-delivery system and 
expanded learning offerings. She answered 
questions from the board. 
 

8. FISCAL SERVICES 8.1 Public Hearing on the Proposed  
Budget of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 
 

President Renicker called a Public Hearing to 
order at 8:05pm.  
 
It is required that a public hearing on the 
proposed Budget of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 is held. This time is 
designated for the public to ask questions or 
make comments concerning the budget.  
 
Chief Business Official Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed a PowerPoint presentation on the 2023-
2024 Proposed Budget. He reviewed information 
and answered questions. 

 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
8:05pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 

7 | P age  
  

 
The public hearing was adjourned at 8:32pm. 
 

8.2 Allocate Forest Reserve Funds 
 

Chief Business Official Aaron Thornsberry 
directed board members to the Yuba County 
Office of Education U.S. Forest Reserve 
Breakdown spreadsheet. He led a review of the 
information. 
 
Mr. Thornsberry made a recommendation for the 
board to approve the allocation of Forest Reserve 
funds. 
 

MOTION: To adjourn the 
public hearing 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 8:32pm 
(5/5) 
 
MOTION: To approve 
allocation of Forest 
Reserve funds as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

9. CLOSED SESSION  9.1 Conference with Real Property  
Negotiations  
 

President Renicker called a closed session to 
order at 8:37pm. 

 
9.2 Reconvene in Open Session – Real  

Property Negotiations  
 

President Renicker reconvened open session and 
announced that no action had been taken during 
closed session.  

 

 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
CALL TO ORDER: 
8:37pm 
 
MOTION: To close the 
Public Hearing at 9:05pm. 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 
 

10. ADVANCED PLANNING 10.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
June 21, 2023 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

10.2 Annual Financing Corporation  
June 21, 2023 – 5:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 
 
 
 
 

7



 

8 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

11. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 9:10pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Katharine 
Rosser 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 9:10pm  
(5/5) 

8



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age  
  

 
TOPIC  

 
DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

1. CALL TO ORDER  President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on June 21, 2023, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 
 

CALLED TO ORDER:  
4:30pm 
 
 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Katharine Rosser, John Nicoletti, 
Marjorie Renicker, Desiree Hastey, and Tracy 
Bishop. 
 
Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        
 

QUORUM PRESENT  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  There were no public comments.   

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  President Renicker directed Board members to 
the June 21, 2023, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 21, 2023, Agenda 
as presented.  
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA   
  
    

President Renicker directed board members to 
the June 21, 2023, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  
 

MOTION: To approve 
the June 21, 2023, Consent 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Katharine 
Rosser 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S 
OFFICE 

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

 
Dr. Reveles shared the following: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



 

2 | P age  
  

• Refection – His last regular Board 
meeting as Superintendent. 

• Made recommendation for the Board to 
contract with external search firm for 
Superintendent vacancy. 
 

 5.2 Presentation of Joint Proclamation  
for Angela Kerwin 

 
On behalf of Superintendent Francisco Reveles, 
Ed.D., and the Yuba County Board of Education, 
Aaron Thornsberry presented a joint 
Proclamation for Angela Kerwin.  
 

5.3 Presentation of Joint Proclamation  
for Leslie Cena  
 

On behalf of Superintendent Francisco Reveles, 
Ed.D., and the Yuba County Board of Education, 
Sally Sokoloski presented a joint Proclamation 
for Leslie Cena.  
 

 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Approval of the Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) of the 
Yuba County Office of Education for 
2023-2024 

 
Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold reviewed 
the Proposed Local Control Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) of the Yuba County Office of Education 
(YCOE) for 2023-2024 during the June 14, 2023, 
Board meeting. She is recommending Board 
approval today. 
 

6.2 Approval of YCOE System of Support  
Plan   

 
Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold reviewed 
the YCOE System of Support Plan and requested 
board approval. All questions were answered. 
 
 
 

 
 
MOTION: To approve 
the Proposed Local 
Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) of the Yuba 
County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 
MOTION: To approve 
the Yuba County Office of 
Education System of 
Support Plan 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

10



 

3 | P age  
  

6.3 YCOE A-G Completion Improvement  
Grant Plan  
 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold gave an 
overview of the Yuba County Office of 
Education A-G Completion Improvement Grant 
Plan. She described utilizing funds to put 
supports in place and planned activities.  
 
Ms. Abold answered questions from the board. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. FISCAL SERVICES 7.1 Adoption of the Proposed Budget  
of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 

 
Chief Business Official Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget during 
the June 14, 2023, Board meeting. He requested 
Board adoption. 
 

7.2 Approval of Proposed Use of Education  
Protection Act (EPA) Funds for 2023-
2024 Authorized by Proposition 30 
 

Chief Business Official Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed the proposed use of EPA funds for 
2023-2024. He recommended Board approval.  
 

MOTION: To adopt the 
Budget for the Yuba 
County Office of 
Education for 2023-2024 
as presented. 
MOTION: John Nicoletti  
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 
MOTION: To approve 
use of EPA funds for 
2023-24 as presented. 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 

8. PUBLIC SESSION  8.1 Identify Negotiator(s), Property Under  
Negotiation, and the Person(s) with 
Whom the Negotiator May Negotiate 
 

Due to Dr. Reveles’ retirement effective July 1, 
2023, the board deliberated in open session to 
identify negotiator(s).  
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Bishop, dully 
seconded by Trustee Nicoletti, the board 
unanimously selected Bobbi Abold and Desiree 
Hastey as the negotiators for purposes of real 
property transactions.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To identify 
Bobbi Abold and Desiree 
Hastey as the negotiators 
for purposes of real 
property transactions.  
MOTION: Tracy Bishop 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 

11



 

4 | P age  
  

  
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

9. HUMAN RESOURCES 9.1 Superintendent Search 
 

Executive Director of Human Resources Mary 
Hang presented the following documents to the 
Board: 

• Sample Superintendent Search Brochure  
• Superintendent Search Firm Comparison  
• Superintendent Search Proposal from 

McPherson Jacobson, LLC 
• Superintendent Search Proposal from 

Leadership Associates  
 

The documents were reviewed and discussed in 
open session.  
 
The Board requested that both firms attend a 
special meeting of the board to present their 
proposals. 
 
A Special meeting was called by President 
Renicker. It will be held on Monday, June 26, 
2023, 5:00pm, at the Yuba County One Stop, 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SPECIAL MEETING 
CALLED: June 26, 2023, 
5:00pm, Yuba County One 
Stop, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 
PRESIDING OFFICER: 
Marjorie Renicker  
 

10. ADVANCED PLANNING 10.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
July 12, 2023 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 
 
 
 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:29pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:29pm  
(5/5) 

12



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, June 26, 2023 – 5:00pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age  
  

 
TOPIC  

 
DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

1. CALL TO ORDER  President Marjorie Renicker called a special 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 5:00pm on June 26, 2023, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 
 

CALLED TO ORDER:  
5:00pm 
 
 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, Katharine 
Rosser, John Nicoletti, Desiree Hastey and 
Tracy Bishop. 

 
Trustee Hastey led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        
 

QUORUM PRESENT  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  There were no public comments.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  President Renicker directed Board members to 
the June 26, 2023, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 26, 2023, Agenda 
as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 

4. HUMAN RESOURCES 4.1 Superintendent Search  
 

Executive Director of Human Resources Mary 
Hang began a discussion with the Board 
regarding the superintendent search for Yuba 
County. 
 
Rich Fischer and Tom Changnon, Lead 
Consultants with Leadership Associates, 
introduced themselves to the Board and members 
of the public. They presented information on 
their Executive Search & Leadership 
Development Firm and reviewed their 
superintendent search proposal.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 

2 | P age  
  

Mr. Fischer addressed questions from the Board. 
 
Mr. Changnon discussed the proposed timeline.  
 
Aida Valenzuela and William Huyett, 
Consultants with McPherson Jacobson, LLC, 
introduced themselves to the Board and members 
of the public. They presented information on 
their superintendent search proposal.  
 
Mr. Huyett discussed stakeholder involvement 
and the recommended process related to their 
firm’s search. 
 
Ms. Valenzuela discussed the reduced fee 
schedule. 
 
Board questions were addressed.  
 
Both firms were thanked for their presentations. 
 
The Board deliberated on both proposals in open 
session.  
 
Ric Teagarden spoke to the Board at their 
request. He shared his feedback on today’s 
proposals.  
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Nicoletti, dully 
seconded by Trustee Rosser, the board by 
unanimous vote selected Leadership Associates 
for the Yuba County Office of Education 
superintendent search. 
 
Logistics were discussed by the Board.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To contract 
with Leadership 
Associates for the Yuba 
County Office of 
Education superintendent 
search. 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 
 

5. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 

5.1 Schedule Additional Board Meetings 
 
President Renicker announced that a special 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education 
will be held on Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 
2:00pm, at the Yuba County One Stop 

 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 

3 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA. 

 
 
 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 6:19pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 6:19pm  
(5/5) 
 

15



 
 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
   AUTHORIZATION FORM 
 
 
 
1. We, members of Yuba County Office of Education Board of Trustees hereby authorize               

Bobbi Abold, Deputy Superintendent to sign orders drawn on the funds of the County Office of 
Education. 

 
 
 
Signature of person(s) authorized to sign warrants: _________________________________________ 
                                                                                  
Signatures below are the verified signatures of the members of the Board of Trustees for calendar year 
2023. 
 
1. __________________________    _______________________________      

President's Signature                                                    Occupation/Business                         
                                                                            

 2. __________________________    _______________________________        
Clerk's Signature                                                            Occupation/Business                         
                                                                                                    

3.  __________________________    _______________________________         
 Member                                                                          Occupation/Business 
                                                                                                                                                 
4. __________________________    _______________________________        

Member                                                                          Occupation/Business 
                                                                                                                                                   
5. __________________________    _______________________________        

Member                                                                          Occupation/Business                         
                                                                                                                           

6. __________________________    _______________________________          
   Member                                                                          Occupation/Business 
                                                                                                                                                     
7.  _________________________    _______________________________          
   Member                                                                          Occupation/Business 
                                                                                                                                                    

16



SF-405 (REV 12/2019) 2019 California Secretary of State 

bizfile.sos.ca.gov 

Secretary of State 
SF-405

This Space For Office Use Only 

Registry of Public Agencies 

(Government Code section 53051) 

IMPORTANT — Read Instructions before completing this form. 

There is No Fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing 

Copy Fees –  First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50; 
Certification Fee - $5.00 

1. Type of Filing (Check one.)

Initial Filing (first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an agency) 

Updated Filing (change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies record) 

2. Agency Information

a. Full Legal Name of Public Agency

b. Nature of Update (complete if Updated Filing)

c. County d. Official Mailing Address

3. Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

4. Clerk or Secretary

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

5. Other Members of the Governing Board (Enter as many as applicable. Attach additional pages for additional members.)

Name Business or Residence Address 

Name Business or Residence Address 

Name Business or Residence Address 

Name Business or Residence Address 

Name Business or Residence Address 

6. Date and Sign Below (Additional members set forth on attached pages, if any, are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this

Form SF-405, Registry of Public Agencies.)

______________  ___________________________________ ___________________________________________________ 
Date Signature Type or Print Name 

17

https://www.sos.ca.gov/business-programs/bizfile/


SF-405 Instructions (REV 12/2019) 2019 California Secretary of State 

bizfile.sos.ca.gov 
 

 

Instructions for Completing the  
Registry of Public Agencies (Form SF-405) 

The governing body of a public agency is required, within 70 days after the commencement of the agency’s legal 
existence, to file a specified statement of facts about the agency with the Secretary of State. This information is also 
required to be updated within 10 days of a change to it.  

Fees: 

• Filing Fee:  There is no fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing. 

Copies: To obtain copies or certified copies of the filed document, include payment for copy fees and certification 
fees at the time the document is submitted. Copy fees are $1.00 for the first page and $0.50 for each additional page. 
For certified copies, there is an additional $5.00 certification fee, per copy. 

Payment Type:  Check(s) or money orders should be made payable to the Secretary of State. Do not send cash by 
mail. If submitting the document in person in our Sacramento office, payment also may be made by credit card (Visa 
or Mastercard). 

If you are not completing this form online, please type or legibly print in black or blue ink. Complete the Registry 
of Public Agencies (Form SF-405) as follows: 

Item Instruction  Tips 

1. You must check the appropriate box 
(check one). 

• If this is the first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an 
agency, check “Initial Filing”. 

• If this is a change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies 
record, check “Updated Filing”. 

2a. Enter the full legal name of the public 
agency.  

 

2b. Indicate the nature of the update if this is 
an updated filing. 

• Leave this blank for initial filings. 

• For updated filings, list information that has changed. 

2c. Enter the county or counties in which the 
agency operates. 

• List as many as applicable. If additional space is required, 
attach additional pages. 

2d. Enter the agency’s official mailing 
address. 

• The complete address is required, including the street name 
and number, city, state, and zip code.  

• P.O. box is acceptable. 

3a. Enter the Chairperson, President, or 
Other Presiding Officer’s name. 

 

3b. Enter the Chairperson, President, or 
Other Presiding Officer’s official title. 

• Include the full official title. 

3c. Enter the Chairperson, President, or 
Other Presiding Officer’s business or 
residence address. 

• A complete address is required, including the street name 
and number, city, state, and zip code.  

4a. Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s name.  

4b. Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s official 
title. 

• Include the full official title. 

18

https://www.sos.ca.gov/business-programs/bizfile/


SF-405 Instructions (REV 12/2019) 2019 California Secretary of State 

bizfile.sos.ca.gov 
 

 

4c. Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s business 
or residence address. 

• A complete address is required, including the street name 
and number, city, state, and zip code.  

5. Enter the name and business or 
residence of any other members of the 
agency’s governing board, if applicable. 

• A complete address is required, including the street name 
and number, city, state, and zip code.  

• Attach additional pages if additional space is required. 

6. Date, sign, and print the name of the 
individual completing the form. 

 

Where to File:  Completed forms along with the applicable fees, if any can be mailed to Secretary of State, Special 
Filings Unit, P.O. Box 942870, Sacramento, CA  94277-2870 or delivered in person (drop off) to the Sacramento 
office, 1500 11th Street, 2nd Floor, Sacramento, CA  95814. This form is filed only in the Sacramento office.   

Legal Authority:  General statutory filing provisions are found in Section 53051. All statutory references are to the 
California Government Code, unless otherwise stated. 

 

19

https://www.sos.ca.gov/business-programs/bizfile/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=53051.


20



A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation 

Yuba County Office of Education (YCOE) $150,000 
 
Plan Descriptions 
 
A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to improve 
A-G eligibility 
YCOE is purchasing course curriculum, Edgenuity Imagine Learning, that will be more accessible and offer many more course choices for our 
unduplicated students at Thomas E Mathews and HPB Carden School to improve their A-G eligibility. 
 
We are also purchasing a digital learning platform designed specifically for educational programs operating within correctional institutions by 
offering secure online connectivity. The Nucleos learning platform will increase and streamline connectivity to the curriculum and multiple learning 
platforms with one log in. 
 
We are also assessing our Multi-Tiered System of Support systems and considering a universal social emotional health screener. This screener 
will help us understand our unduplicated students assets and strengths as well as their risks or distress. Root cause analysis findings identify 
social emotional, behavioral barriers to unduplicated students successfully engaging in their academic courses, including accessing A-G course 
offerings. 
 
We are also considering adding an additional support staff position to provide support for students enrolling in college courses, and support A-G 
coursework studies. 
 

 
A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G courses 
approved by the University of California. 
All Thomas E Mathews and HPB Carden School students, including our unduplicated students, have the opportunity to access A-G courses 
approved by the University of California. 
An individual learning plan (ILP) is developed for every student which includes college and career readiness, dual enrollment, and postsecondary 
planning. 
 

 
The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a “D”, “F”, or “Fail” grade in the 
2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses. 
Number of Students: 75 

21



During ILP reviews, all students identified as failing courses are given the opportunity to enroll and re-enroll in any class they received a D or 
failing grade. 

 
A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan. 
These programs and services align with the YCOE LCAP goals: 
 
Goal #1:  Improving and supporting student learning to close achievement gaps and ensure all students successfully transition back to school 
of residency on track to graduate (or equivalent), being college and career ready. 
 
Goal #2  Foster respectful, collaborative and reflective school community practices that ensure each student develops the necessary skills to 
be academically, socially and emotionally successful. 
 
 
 

 
Plan Expenditures 
 
Programs and services to increase or improve A-G completion Planned Expenditures 

Imagine Learning Curriculum 37,500.00 

IT1Source Digital Platform 37,500.00 

To be determined (Social emotional universal screener and college support staff) 75,000.00 

Total 150,000.00 
 

22



 

 

 

Yuba County Office of Education 

 

 

 

Educational Services Program Directory  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bobbi Abold 

Deputy Superintendent 
 
 
 

 

 

23



Yuba County Office of Education Program Directory 
YCOE System of Support 

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding 

Program 
Lead 

Contact Info. 

Educational 
Services 

YCOE 
System of 
Support 

Differentiated 
Assistance and 

LCAP 
Development for 

Yuba County 
LEAs 

COE LCFF 

Bobbi Abold 

Bobbi.abold@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4872 office 

(530) 682-0392 work cell 

Lora 
Gonzalez 

Lora.gonzalez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4873 office 

Sima 
Gandhi, 

Ed.D 
C&I Director 

sima.gandhi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4906 office 
 

Curriculum & Instruction 

Sima Gandhi, Ed.D Curriculum and Instruction Director 

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding 

Program 
Lead 

Contact Info. 

Educational 
Services 

Curriculum 
and 

Instruction 

Testing & 
Accountability 

LCFF 

Sima 
Gandhi, 

Ed.D 
C&I Director 

sima.gandhi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

SARB 

(530) 749-4906 office 
 
  

Charter 
Authorization 

Williams Act 
Oversight 

Categorical 
Programs 

Curriculum 
Framework & 

Material 
Adoption 

SARC 

  

24

mailto:Bobbi.abold@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Lora.gonzalez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:sima.gandhi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:sima.gandhi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


Social Emotional Learning 
Huma Khaliqi AMFT Social Emotional Learning Coordinator  

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding 

Program 
Lead 

Contact Info. 

Social 
Emotional 
Learning 

Multi-
Tiered 

System of 
Support 
(MTSS) 

Implement the 
CA MTSS 

framework with 
fidelity at the 
school and 

district level, 
focus on building 
and enhancing 

SEL 

Grant funded   
CA SUMS, 
Cal Hope, 

LCFF 

Huma 
Khaliqi 
AMFT 

Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4995 office 

Social 
Emotional 
Learning 

Mobile 
Access 

Hub 

Improve access 
to mental health 

services 

Mental 
Health 

Student 
Services Act 

(MHSSA) 

Huma 
Khaliqi 
AMFT 

Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4995 office 

Social 
Emotional 
Learning 

Foothill 
Lighthouse 

Bridging the gap 
between Foothill 
community and 

resources 

AB86 Safe 
Schools for 

All Local 
Health 

Jurisdiction 

Huma 
Khaliqi 
AMFT 

Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4995 office 

Social 
Emotional 
Learning 

School 
Based 
Mental 
Health 

Counseling 

Wellness 
promotion, social 

emotional and 
behavioral health 
and the ability to 
cope with life's 

challenges 

Cal Hope, AB 
86, LCFF, CA 

SUMS 

Huma 
Khaliqi 
AMFT 

Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

(530) 749-4995 office 

Social 
Emotional 
Learning 

Community 
Wellness 
Center 

School-based 
wellness centers 

provide 
collaborative 

partnerships to 
address the 

mental health 
needs in Yuba 

County 

Health & 
Human 

Services 
WFD 

Huma 
Khaliqi 
AMFT 

Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

(530) 749-4995 office 

Social 
Emotional 
Learning 

Student 
Behavioral 

Health 
Incentive 
Program 

School-based 
wellness centers 

provide 
collaborative 

partnerships to 
address the 

mental health 
needs in Yuba 

County 

California 
Department 

of Health 
Care 

Services 

Huma 
Khaliqi 
AMFT 

Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

(530) 749-4995 office 

  

25

mailto:Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Huma.khaliqi@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


Youth Advocacy Department 

Brendon Messina Youth Advocacy Director  

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding 

Program 
Lead 

Contact Info. 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

RAMP 
(Rise 
Above 

Mentoring 
Program) 

Mentoring 
program for 

juvenile justice 
involved youth. 

BSCC Title II 
Grant 

Brendon 
Messina 

brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4861 office  

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

Juvenile 
Employme
nt Training 

(JET) 

Career 
readiness 

programing for 
Carden and TEM 

school sites. 

Title I Part D/ 
BSCC Title II 

Justin 
Applegarth 
Prevention 
Assistant 

justin.applegarth@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4966 office 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

Youth 
Recreation 
Program 

Pro-social 
community 

activities for the 
City of Marysville 

(i.e camps, 
sports, and 
community 

events). 

BSCC Prop 
64 Grant 

Sarah 
Jones 

Prevention 
Assistant 

Sarah.jones@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

530-749-4964  office 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

Hall 2 
Home 

Program 

A after care/ Re-
entry program 

for youth exiting 
the Tri-County 

Juvenile 
Rehabilitation 

Facility. 

Title I Part D 
Nick Minton 
Prevention 
Assistant 

nick.minton@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

530-749-4982 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

S.A.F.E 
Haven 

Commercially 
Sexually 
Exploited 

Children and 
Youth 

interventions to 
youth and 

educational 
training/services 

to community 
agencies. 

Health and 
Human 

Services 
MOU 

Darlene 
Moon 

Prevention 
Specialist 

Darlene.moon@yubacoe.k12.ca.us  

530-749-4975  

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

Teen 
Parenting 
Program 

(TPP) 

Teen Parenting 
Program 

provides direct 
services to teen 

parents to 
graduate high 
school, gain 
employment/ 

post-secondary 
education, and 

BSCC Proud 
Parenting 

Grant 

Luke 
Henderson 
Prevention 
Specialist 

luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.
us 

530-749-4942 office  

26

mailto:brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Brandon.moon@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Sarah.jones@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:nick.minton@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Darlene.moon@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


gain child 
development 

skills. 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 
C.A.F.E. 

C.A.F.E. is a 
family advocacy 

Center that 
allows parents 

with youth 
between the 

ages of 6-19 to 
receive services. 

BSCC Prop 
64 Grant 

Luke 
Henderson 
Prevention 
Specialist 

luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.
us 

530-749-4942 office 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

A - G 
Completion 
Improveme

nt Grant 

A - G 
Completion 

programing for 
Carden and TEM 

school sites. 

A - G 
Completion 

Improvement 
Grant 

TBD 
Prevention 
Assistant 

brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4861 office 

Youth 
Advocacy 

Department 

Learning 
Communiti

es for 
School 

Success 
Program 
(LCSSP) 

LCSSP provides 
direct services to 

students, 
families, and 

school sites in 
collaboration 
with districts, 
school site 

administration, 
and community 

partners. 

Learning 
Communities 

for School 
Success 
Program 
(LCSSP)   

Grant 

Ana Ortiz 
Prevention 
Specialist 

 
Ana.ortiz@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

 

530-749-4923 office 

Adan 
Gonzalez 

Prevention 
Specialist 

Adan.gonzalez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 

530-749-4966 office 

Aurora 
Dosanjh 

Prevention 
Specialist 

Aurora.dosanjh@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 

530-749-4967 office 

Trina Roe 
Prevention 
Specialist 

Trina.roe@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 

530-749-4922 office 

Patricia 
Mann 

Prevention 
Specialist 

Patrica.mann@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 

530-749-4963 office 

Greg 
Ferguson 

Prevention 
Specialist 

Greg.ferguson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 

530-749-4943 office 

Stephanie 
Hutchinson 

LMFT 

Stephanie.hutchinson@yubacoe.k12.c
a.us 

 

530-749-4945 office 

  

27

mailto:luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Ana.ortiz@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Adan.gonzalez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Aurora.dosanjh@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Trina.roe@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Patrica.mann@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Greg.ferguson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Stephanie.hutchinson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:Stephanie.hutchinson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


Adult and Career Technical Education 

Ken Hamel Alternative Education Director  

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding 

Program 
Lead 

Contact Info. 

Adult and 
Career 

Technical 
Education 

GED Prep 
Program 

GED Prep 
program for CAL 

WORKS 
participants to 

prepare for GED 
test 

Fee for 
services 

Ken 
Hammel 

ken.hamel@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4953 office  

Adult and 
Career 

Technical 
Education 

  

Second 
Chance 

High 
School 
Adult 

Diploma 

High School 
Adult Diploma 

program 
provides 

educational 
services for 
incarcerated 
adults in our 

local jail  

Fee for 
services 

Ken 
Hammel 

  

ken.hamel@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4953 office  

Adult and 
Career 

Technical 
Education 

Auto 
Refinishing 

The Auto 
Refinishing is a 

CTE certification 
course  

Fee for 
services 

Ken 
Hammel 

ken.hamel@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4953 office  

Adult and 
Career 

Technical 
Education 

Certified 
Nursing 

Assistant 

The CNA 
program certifies 

participants in 
becoming a 

Certified Nursing 
Assistant 

Fee for 
services 

Ken 
Hammel 

ken.hamel@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4953 office  

Adult and 
Career 

Technical 
Education 

Welding 
Technology 

The Welding 
Technology is a 
CTE certification 

course  

Fee for 
services 

Ken 
Hammel 

ken.hamel@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4953 office  

Adult and 
Career 

Technical 
Education 

Home 
Health Aid 

The Home 
Health Aid 

program is a 
CTE course 
designed to 

certify Nursing 
Assistants 

Fee for 
services 

Ken 
Hammel 

ken.hamel@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4953 office  

Alternative Education 

Ken Hamel Alternative Education Director  

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding 

Program 
Lead 

Contact Info. 

Educational 
Services 

Alternative 
Education 

Thomas E 
Mathews & 

Harry PB Carden 
LCFF 

Sherry 
Fortner 

Principal  

Sherry.fortner@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 

(530) 741-6349 office 

  

28



Prevention Support and Services Department 

Amy Molina-Jones Prevention Support and Services Director 

Department Program 
Focus 

Description 
Funding Program Lead Contact Info. 

Prevention 
Support and 

Services 

Education for 
Homeless 

Children & Youth 
(EHCY) 

YCOE ensures 
students 

experiencing 
homelessness 
have access, 
resources & 

opportunities to 
succeed 

academically 

EHCY, EHY-APR 
I, II, and HETAC  

Caridad Arzu-
Ramirez, 

Prevention 
Assistant 

caridad.arzu-
ramirez@yubacoe

.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4988 
office 

Prevention 
Support and 

Services 

Foster Youth 
Services 

Coordinating 
Program (FYSCP) 

Support foster 
youth meet their 
social, emotional, 
and educational 
needs to grow 

and become the 
best version of 

themselves 
possible  

FYSCP, Title IV e, 
FYSCP AB 130  

 Griselda Madrid, 
and Pamela 

Cook, 
Educational Case 

Workers 

griselda.madrid@yu
bacoe.k12.ca.us 
530-749-4989 

office 
 

pamela.cook@yuba
coe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4905   
office 

Prevention 
Support and 

Services 

Tobacco Use 
Prevention 

Education (TUPE) 

Our program 
provides tobacco 

education, 
intervention, 

youth 
development and 
teacher training to 

reduce the 
harmful effects of 

tobacco and 
vaping on youth in 

Yuba County 

TUPE Tier 1 and 
2 and CTA- Prop 
56 & 99 Funding 

Kayla Batad 
Prevention 
Assistant 

 

kayla.batad@yub
acoe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4974 
office 

Amy Sandler 
Prevention 
Assistant 

amy.sandler@yub
acoe.k12.ca.us    

530-749-4972 
office 

Xena Cha 
Sub-Prevention 

Assistant 

xena.cha@yubac
oe.k12.ca.us    

530-749-4981 
office 

Prevention 
Support and 
Services 

 Peer Resource 
Engagement 

Program (PREP) 

Improve the 
mental health & 

emotional 
functioning of 

youth, parents, & 
staff by providing 

counseling 
services, support, 

and outreach 

Sutter/Yuba 
Behavioral Health 

MHSA 

 Theresa Hioki, 
PPS Student 

Support Mental 
Health Counselor   

theresa.hioki@yuba
coe.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4973 
office 

Prevention 
Support and 

Services 

Parenting 
Education 

Provide 
educational 

opportunities for 
parents 

Yuba County 
Health and 

Human Services 
& LCFF 

Laura Drew, 
Program 

Secretary/Accoun
tant 

laura.drew@yubaco
e.k12.ca.us 

530-749-4986 
office 

 

29

mailto:caridad.arzu-ramirez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:caridad.arzu-ramirez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:caridad.arzu-ramirez@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:pamela.cook@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:kayla.batad@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:kayla.batad@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:amy.sandler@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:amy.sandler@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:xena.cha@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:xena.cha@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:theresa.hioki@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:theresa.hioki@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:laura.drew@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:laura.drew@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


RANGE Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Step 10 
Longevity

Step 15 
Longevity

Step 20 
Longevity

Step 25 
Longevity

A 17.74 18.57 19.45 20.35 21.29 22.30 23.41 24.52 25.64 26.76
B 18.02 18.83 19.63 20.57 21.40 22.42 23.55 24.67 25.79 26.91
C 18.81 19.70 20.59 21.58 22.58 23.62 24.80 25.97 27.16 28.34
D 21.78 22.72 23.83 24.94 26.08 27.33 28.69 30.07 31.43 32.80
E 23.08 24.15 25.42 26.68 27.99 29.40 30.86 32.34 33.80 35.28
F 23.18 24.30 25.50 26.77 28.16 29.50 30.98 32.45 33.93 35.40
G 25.77 27.07 28.41 29.82 31.32 32.88 34.53 36.18 37.81 39.46
H 28.31 29.67 31.18 32.75 34.42 36.22 38.03 39.84 41.65 43.47
I 33.47 35.14 36.91 38.76 40.70 42.74 44.87 47.01 49.15 51.29
J 35.97 37.78 39.66 41.64 43.74 45.92 48.22 50.52 52.81 55.11
K 50.81 53.34 55.99 58.80 61.74 64.81 68.05 71.29 74.54 77.78

‐ 8.25% added to 2022/2023; Step Increase

6/8/2023

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Francisco Reveles, EdD., Superintendent

2023/2024 Classified Salary Schedule

30



Range A           Campus Sup/Food Srv Asst I Range D     Accounting Tech Range G Academic, College & Career Advisor
Child Care Aide Attendance Tech Budget Analyst
Clerk Computer Tech I‐Fiscal Supp  Help Desk Specialist
Receptionist Human Resources Tech Licensed Vocational Nurse
TEC Aide I.T. Tech I Maintenance Tech

Maintenance Tech Asst/Mail Courier  Prevention Assistant
Registered Behavior Tech Quality Improvement Specialist

Range B Health Assistant Secretary Speech/Language Asst (SLPA)
Training/Employment Counselor II

Range C Braillist Range E       Child Devel Tech I Vocational Training Counselor II
Campus Sup/Food Srv Asst II Crew Supervisor
Custodian  FRC Assistant  Range H Business Serv. Representative
Custodian/Mail Courier Job Developer Prevention Specialist
Para Educator Vocational Training Counselor Technology Systems Tech II

‐ Alt Ed Training/Employment Counselor III
‐ Construction Range F Accountant‐Financial
‐ Library Resource Accountant‐Payroll Range I I.T. Tech III‐Admin
‐ Special Ed I.T. Tech II I.T. Tech III‐Analyst
‐ Speech Instructional Technology Spec
‐ VI Program Secretary Range J Network Support Engineer

Training/Employment Counselor I  Student Info System Data Spec Educational Caseworker
Youthbuild Helper

Range K Marriage and Family Therapist
Occupational Therapist
Student Support Mental Health Counselor

Degree Stipends:
‐ AA $300
‐ BA $600
‐ MA $1,200

Stipends:
‐ American Sign Language (ASL): 5% of employee's normal salary (if providing direct sign support for a student with a DHH disability)

‐ Bilingual/Interpreting: 2.5% of employee's normal salary (Employee must pass bilingual/interpreting test provided by the County)
‐ Speech Language Pathology Assistant (SLPA): $1,000
‐ Overnight Student Supervision: $150 per night

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Francisco Reveles, EdD., Superintendent

2023/2024 Classified Salary Schedule

‐ Intervener: 5% of employees' normal salary (any employee who completes the course/training to receive the Intervener certificate (if providing direct support to a student with a deaf blind 

31



182 Days I II III IV
Pre Internship, 
Internship & 
Emergency 
Permits

BA  + 30 / 
Credential

BA + 45 BA + 60 BA + 75

Step 1 54,577 56,214 57,901 59,638 61,427
Step 2 56,214 57,901 59,638 61,427 63,270
Step 3 57,901 59,638 61,427 63,270 65,168
Step 4 59,638 61,427 63,270 65,168 67,123
Step 5 63,270 65,168 67,123 69,137
Step 6 67,123 69,137 71,211
Step 7 69,137 71,211 73,348
Step 8 71,211 73,348 75,548
Step 9 73,348 75,548 77,815
Step 10 75,548 77,815 80,149
Step 11 77,814 80,149 82,553
Step 12 80,149 82,553 85,029
Step 13 85,029 87,580
Step 14 87,580 90,208
Step 15 90,208 92,915
Step 16 95,703
Step 17 98,574
Step 18 101,531
Step 19 104,577
Step 20 107,714

Ratification scheduled on 5.30.2023

5.28% added to the 2022/2023 Salary Schedule (If the COLA percentage changes from 8.22% the percentage of 

5.28% will be adjusted to reflect the change in the Certificated Salary Schedule)

2.  $1,200 above amount shown on schedule will be paid for an earned MA degree or $1,700 for a Doctorate 
with a full teaching credential. $2,500 above amount shown on schedule will be paid for a Speech‐Language 
Pathologist State License.

3.  Experience credit is granted on the basis of one step for each year of properly verified certificated teaching 
experience with a limitation of six years of such credit. After the sixth year of such experience, one year of 
credit is granted for each two years of experience.

Provisions for Placement on Salary Schedule

1.  All units are semester units. Units in excess of BA or MA degree must be taken subsequent to the awarding 
of these degrees.

Yuba County Office of Education
Certificated Salary Schedule

2023/2024

32



192 Days

Emergency Credential Fully Credentialed

Step 1 60,995 68,650
Step 2 70,710
Step 3 72,830
Step 4 75,016
Step 5 77,267
Step 6 79,585
Step 7 81,972
Step 8 84,432
Step 9 86,965
Step 10 89,574
Step 11 92,261
Step 12 95,028
Step 13 97,879
Step 14 100,816
Step 15 103,841
Step 16 106,956
Step 17 110,165
Step 18 113,470
Step 19 116,874
Step 20 120,381

11% added to the 2022/2023 Salary Schedule

Ratification scheduled on 5.30.2023

2.  $1,200 above amount shown on schedule will be paid for an earned MA 
degree or $1,700 for a Doctorate with a full teaching credential. $2,500 
above amount shown on schedule will be paid for a Speech‐Language 
Pathologist State License.

3.  Experience credit is granted on the basis of one step for each year of 
properly verified certificated teaching experience with a limitation of six 
years of such credit. After the sixth year of such experience, one year of 
credit is granted for each two years of experience.

4. AAC Stipend: $2,500 annually (must complete an additional 5 units 
outside of Masters Degree or have two (2) years of experience in AAC)

Provisions for Placement on Salary Schedule

1.  All units are semester units. Units in excess of BA or MA degree must be 
taken subsequent to the awarding of these degrees.

Yuba County Office of Education
Speech Therapists Salary Schedule

2023/2024

33



Position Days Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 10 Step 15 Step 20 Step 25

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT 217 Annual          139,907       146,903       154,248       161,960       170,058       178,561    187,489       196,864    206,707       217,042 

Daily            644.74         676.97         710.82         746.36         783.68         822.86      864.01         907.21      952.57      1,000.20 

CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL 224 Annual          136,710       143,546       150,723       158,259       166,172       174,481    183,206       192,366    201,985       212,084 

Daily 610.31 640.83 672.87 706.51 741.84 778.93 817.88 858.78 901.72 946.80

ASST. SUPT. 217 Annual          114,244       120,011       126,165       132,321       138,858       145,781    153,070       160,359    167,648       174,937 

Daily            526.47         553.05         609.78         609.78         639.90         671.80      705.39         738.98      772.57         806.16 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 258 Annual          106,768       112,320       117,335       122,859       129,368       135,392    142,161       148,931    155,701       162,470 

Daily 413.83 435.35 454.79 476.20 501.43 524.77 551.01 577.25 603.49 629.73

DIRECTOR

Certificated 217 Annual          107,844       112,963       117,940       123,585       128,309       135,003    141,753       148,503    155,253       162,004 

Daily            496.98         520.57         543.50         569.52         591.29         622.14      653.24         684.35      715.45         746.56 

Classified Annual            89,476         93,949         98,646       103,578       108,757       114,195    119,904       125,615    131,324       137,034 

258 Daily            346.80         364.14         382.35         401.47         421.54         442.62      464.75         486.88      509.01         531.14 

PRINCIPAL 217 Annual            99,789       104,668       108,790       114,043       119,670       124,921    131,167       137,413    143,659       149,906 

207 Annual            95,189         99,844       103,776       108,788       114,155       119,164    125,122       131,081    137,039       142,998 

Daily 459.85 482.34 501.33 525.54 551.47 575.67 604.46 633.24 662.02 690.81

ADMINISTRATOR

Classified 258 Annual            84,596         88,936         93,275         98,046       102,815       108,025    113,426       118,827    124,228       129,629 

327.89 344.71 361.53 380.02 398.51 418.70 439.64 460.57 481.50 502.44

SPECIALIST 192 Annual            81,404         85,118         88,834         92,887         97,276       101,669    106,752       111,836    116,920       122,003 

423.98 443.32 462.68 483.79 506.64 529.53 556.00 582.48 608.96 635.43

NURSE 202 Annual            87,047         90,925         95,157         99,381       103,953       108,897    114,342       119,786    125,232       130,676 

Daily 430.93 450.12 471.07 491.98 514.62 539.09 566.05 593.00 619.96 646.91

COORDINATOR 217 Annual            93,512         97,676       102,222       106,761       111,670       116,984    122,833       128,682    134,531       140,381 

Certificated 207 Annual            89,202         93,175         97,512       101,840       106,525       111,592    117,172       122,751    128,332       133,911 

197 Annual            84,893         88,674         92,801         96,921       101,379       106,201    111,511       116,822    122,132       127,442 

Daily 430.93 450.12 471.07 491.98 514.61 539.09 566.05 593.00 619.96 646.91

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Francisco Reveles, EdD., Superintendent

2023/2024 MANAGEMENT/UNREPRESENTED/CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE

34



Position Days Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 10 Step 15 Step 20 Step 25

COORDINATOR

Classified 258 Annual            71,424         75,001         78,564         82,139         86,160         90,177      94,685         99,194    103,702       108,211 

Daily 276.84 290.70 304.51 318.37 333.95 349.52 366.99 384.47 401.95 419.42

Entry Level 258 Annual            53,124         55,799         58,483         61,607         64,732         67,855      71,248         74,640      78,033         81,426 

Daily 205.91 216.28 226.68 238.79 250.90 263.00 276.15 289.30 302.45 315.60

ADMIN SUPPORT

Superintendent 258 Annual            52,318         55,077         57,370         60,122         62,877         66,094      69,399         72,703      76,008         79,312 

Daily 202.78 213.48 222.37 233.03 243.71 256.18 268.99 281.79 294.60 307.41

Deputy Superintendent 258 Annual            49,370         51,658         53,934         56,227         58,965         61,708      64,794         67,880      70,964         74,049 

Assistant Superintendent Daily 191.36 200.22 209.05 217.93 228.55 239.18 251.14 263.10 275.06 287.01

Behavioral Specalist 223 Annual 96,397 100,765 105,125 110,278 115,040 120,598 126,627 132,658 138,687 144,717

Board Certified Behavior Analyst

Psychologist
198

Annual
           85,589         89,468         93,339         97,916       102,144       107,076    112,431       117,784    123,139       128,492 

Daily 432.27 451.86 471.41 494.52 515.88 540.79 567.83 594.87 621.91 648.95

HR Technician 258 Annual            41,367         43,236         45,051         47,178         49,301         51,503      54,079         56,653      59,229         61,804 

Daily 160.34 167.58 174.62 182.86 191.09 199.62 209.61 219.59 229.57 239.55

Master's Degree 1,200

Doctorate 1,700 - Principal 202 - Deputy Superintendent - Admin Support, Maintenance

- Principal 197 - Admin Support, Director

05.30.2023 8.5% added to the 2022/2023 salary schedule - RCC Classified

- Preschool

Added 06/06/2023 Removed 07/01/2023:Removed 07/01/2021:

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Francisco Reveles, EdD., Superintendent

2023/2024 MANAGEMENT/UNREPRESENTED/CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE

UNREPRESENTED/CONFIDENTIAL

35



Before the Governing Board of the 
Yuba County Office of Education  

Yuba County, California  
 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code established multiple programs to be administered by the Office of 
Public School Construction, under the Department of General Services, as staff to the State 
Allocation Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees and Yuba County Office of Education will be requesting 
eligibility, funding, and/or certifying information for one or more SAB-administered program 
projects pursuant to, but not limited to, Chapter 12.5, Part 10, and Article 7, Chapter 3, Part 
10.5, under Division 1 and Title 1 commencing with Section 17070.10, et. seq. of the Education 
Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees is required to identify the County Representatives that will 
sign, submit, and certify documents and act as liaison with the Office of Public School 
Construction as staff to the State Allocation Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees and Yuba County Office of Education understand that the 
signing and submittal of forms on behalf of the County commits the County to comply with 
program requirements; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has identified the following positions, and the individuals 
currently serving in that capacity, as the District Representatives: 

♦ Deputy Superintendent - Bobbi Abold  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED the Board of Trustees and Yuba County Office of 
Education authorizes the District Representative(s) to execute documents as necessary to carry 
out the provisions of this resolution. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees on July 12, 2023, by the following vote: 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSTENTIONS: 
 ABSENCES: 
 
Date: July 12, 2023 
 
 
__________________________ 
Marjorie Renicker, Board President  
Yuba County Office of Education  
 

36



 
CERTIFICATION I, Bobbi Abold, certify that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution passed 
and adopted by the Yuba County Office of Education on July 12, 2023.  
 
Date: July 12, 2023 
 
 
 
__________________________  
Bobbi Abold, Board Secretary/Clerk 

37


	1 - 7-12-23 Agenda Cover
	2 - 7-12-23 Agenda
	3 - 6-14-23 Minutes
	4 - 6-21-23 Minutes
	5 - 6-26-23 Minutes
	6 - School Board Authorization Form 2023
	7 - Registry of Public Agencies SF-405
	8 - Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints - 4th Quarter 7.23
	9 - 2022_A-G_Completion_Improvement_Grant_Plan_Yuba_County_Office_of_Education_20230616
	10 - Educational Services Program Directory 6.28.23
	11 - 23-24 Classified Salary Schedule 6.8.23
	12 - 23-24 Cert & Speech Salary Schedules 6.2.23
	13 - 2023-2024 Management Salary Schedule 6.6.23
	2023-2024

	14 - 2023-06 - BoardReso_Authorized District Rep July 2023

	Full Legal Name of Public Agency: Yuba County Office of Education 
	Nature of Update: Secretary Update 
	County of Public Agency: Yuba
	Official Mailing Address of Public Agency: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer: Marjorie Renicker
	Title of Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer: President 
	Business or Residence Address of Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Clerk or Secretary: Bobbi Abold 
	Title of Clerk or Secretary: Deputy Superintendent 
	Business or Residence of Address of Clerk or Secretary: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Other Member 1: Katharine Rosser
	Business or Residence Address of Member 1: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Other Member 2: John Nicoletti
	Business or Residence Address of Member 2: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Other Member 3: Desiree Hastey 
	Business or Residence Address of Member 3: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Other Member 4: Tracy Bishop 
	Business or Residence Address of Member 4: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Name of Other Member 5: 
	Business or Residence Address of Member 5: 
	Signature Date: July 12, 2023
	Type or Print Name of Signer: Marjorie Renicker 
	Type of Filing: Updated Filing
	Reset Form: 
	Print Form: 


